
Federal Aviation 
Administration 

Memorandum 

Date: June 6, 2013 

To: Al Spence, Directives Program Manager, AKS-200 

From: Mark Hopkins, Manager, Techntoffl Inlprmation and Communications 

Programs Branch, AFS-140 ^kT^^ 

Prepared by: Richard Mathews, DMO, AFS-140 

Subject: Cancellation of Orders 1500.3B, 4000.6A and 4040.24B 

Please cancel the following orders. They are no longer current or required and should have been 
cancelled with other regional orders cancelled by Memorandum dated on 7/26/201. This 
oversight was identified by the long overdue revalidation dates. 

Region Number Document Title OPR Revai Date 

Occupancy Tax Exemptions for Employees on Official Travel ANM­
ANM 1500.3B Status 200 10/1/1994 

ASW­
NO 400O.6A Aircraft Management Information System (AMIS) 280 6/1/1999 

FAA Flight Program Responsibilities and Operational ASW­
ND 4040.24B Standards for FAA Aircraft 280 12/31/1999 

The orders above did not properly export from the faa.gov website during the revalidation effort. 
However they were not excluded, or requested to be excluded lrom the region-wide cancellation 
of all AFS regional orders. The document headings can still can be found on FAA site with the 
reference of, "This document content is not currently available." 

Thank you. 
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